D. B. Lieb
1129 Libra Drive
Portales, New Mexico 88130

April 20, 1978

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Tomlinson 0il Company
D. B. Lieb Well #1
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

On November 17, 1977, Tomlinson 0il Company paid me $1000.00
to clean up the captioned location. Therefore, I am hereby
releasing Tomlinson 0il Company from any responsibility or
liability associated with the damages or clean up of this
location.

By execution of this letter, I hereby state that the caption-
ed location is now ready for re-inspection by the NMOCC.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
Yours very truly,
J/i/‘ i NUZIAN B
= K; A:L’,_L' A
D. B. Lieb
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